

# Aaron Petrossian

Licensed Plumber

## Contact

### Address

Concord, CA 94521

### Phone

(925) 808-9066

### E-mail

petrossianaaron@gmail.com

## Skills

Critical Thinking

Decision-Making

Teaching and instruction

Spiritual guidance

Public speaking

Religious study

Spiritual leadership

Pastoral counseling

Children's ministry

Youth ministry

Disciple-making

Biblically based

## Languages

Farsi

 Very Good

When I was around the age of 20 years old, I hit a transition point in my life because of a reality check - if I was going to keep approaching life without any serious initiative or effort, I will never get anywhere. By God's grace, I developed a hard-working, determined, and tenacious ethic behind both my study and work life. During this same year is when God turned my life around and created in me a desire to love and live for Him. For those next four years, God did tremendous work in my heart and gave me many opportunities to get involved in the leadership team in my church's college ministry. That catapulted my desire and interest in not just helping people navigate their spiritual lives, but also teaching God's Word to impact the lives of Christians unto active Christian living. At the age of 27, I enrolled in the Masters of Divinity program at The Master's Seminary through the satellite branch that launched at Northcreek Church in Northern California and now am in my final semester of my seminary tenure.

## Education

2018-08 -

### Masters of Divinity

Current

*The Master's Seminary - Sun Valley, CA*

2014-08 -

### Bachelor of Science: Health Care Administration

2016-05

*California State University - East Bay - Hayward, CA*

2010-06 -

### Associate of Science

2013-06

*Diablo Valley College - Pleasant Hill, CA*

2006-08 -

### High School Diploma

2010-06

*Northgate High School - Walnut Creek, CA*

## Work History

2018-02 -

### Co-Partner

Current

*Complete Plumbing And Construction, Concord, CA*

- Perform a wide variety of residential plumbing services including, but not limited to, routine fixture maintenance, fixture repairs, leak repairs, bathroom remodeling, and more.
- Exhibit excellent customer satisfaction and communication.

- Manage appointment scheduling and related customer correspondence.
- Maintain bookkeeping of all records pertaining to business matters.

2019-10 -  
2020-12

## **Youth and Young Adult Pastor**

*Sun Valley Bible Chapel, Lafayette, CA*

- Led programs such as worship, High School Bible studies, and fellowship.
- Oversaw administration of all Youth and Young Adult ministries.
- Developed opportunities for different age-group ministries to form friendship and bonds.
- Preached on a rotation in the Sunday Service alongside two elders.
- Created an atmosphere for the students where the authority of Scripture was recognized as the standard for Christian living.
- Implemented a project to revamp the church public image in its community for evangelistic and church growth purposes.
- Assisted with church strategy in how to continue Sunday Services during COVID-19 Lockdown.
- Provided Biblical counsel to students who sought help for their personal lives.

---

## **Volunteer**

---

Under the oversight of the College and Singles Pastor, I became lead of the student leaders in the College Ministry. This involved discipleship, teaching, delegating responsibilities for retreat planning, and up-keep with each student leader's tasks. Also under the oversight of the College and Singles Pastor, I was charged with leading worship on most Sunday mornings. Accordingly, I was tasked with overseeing song selection as well as new song introductions, coordinating rehearsals with the band members, training volunteers who aspired to help in the band, and creating an atmosphere of reverent worship for all attenders.